Justice criminal law enforcement information is available for users at all levels of government so that they can more effectively investigate, disrupt, and deter criminal activity, including terrorism, and protect the national security. RDEX furthers this purpose by consolidating, and in some instances structuring, certain law enforcement information from other Department of Justice systems in order that it may more readily be available for sharing with other law enforcement entities. \* \* \*

## SYSTEM MANAGERS AND ADDRESSES:

[Replace first paragraph with the following:]

For the RDEX system generally: Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20535. [Other system managers remain the same.]

\* \* \* \* \*

[FR Doc. E5–6739 Filed 12–1–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–FB–P

## NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice (05-156)]

### International Space Station Advisory Committee; Notice of Establishment of a NASA Advisory Committee, Pursuant to the Federal Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App. Sections 1 et seq.

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA). SUMMARY: The Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration has determined that the establishment of the International Space Station Advisory Committee is necessary and in the public interest in connection with the performance of duties imposed upon NASA by law. This determination follows consultation with the Committee Management Secretariat, General Services Administration.

Name of Committee: International Space Station Advisory Committee.

Purpose and Objective: The Committee will advise the NASA Associate Administrator of the Space Operations Mission Directorate on matters related to the safety and operational readiness of the International Space Station. The Committee will draw on the expertise of its members and other sources to provide its advice and recommendations to the Agency. The Committee will hold meetings and make site visits as necessary to accomplish its responsibilities. The Committee will function solely as an advisory body and will comply fully with the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act.

Lack of Duplication of Resources: The Committee's functions cannot be performed by the agency, another existing committee, or other means such as a public meeting.

Fairly Balanced Membership: Membership shall be comprised of experts in disciplines that permit the assessment of any aspect of the ISS program. Consultants or subject matter experts may be called in on a temporary basis to assist or augment the Committee when unique or additional expertise is required. The Associate Administrator of the Space Operations Mission Directorate shall ensure a balanced representation in terms of the points of view represented and the functions to be performed.

Duration: Continuing.

Responsible NASA Ŏfficial: Mr. William Gerstenmaier, Associate Administrator, Space Operations Mission Directorate, National Aeronautics and Space Administration, 300 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20546, telephone (202) 358–2015.

#### P. Diane Rausch,

Advisory Committee Management Officer, National Aeronautics and Space Administration.

[FR Doc. E5–6775 Filed 12–1–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7510–13–P

#### NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

#### Notice of Meeting

*Agency Holding Hearing:* National Science Board.

*Date and Time:* December 7, 2005, 10 a.m.–1:30 p.m. (ET).

*Place:* Cannon House Office Building, Room 210, First Street and

Independence Avenue, SW.,

Washington, DC.

*Status:* This Hearing will be open to the public.

## K–16 Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Education in the U.S.

 a.m. Welcome. Warren M. Washington, Chairman, National Science Board.
Description Representation

- 10:05 a.m. Opening Remarks. Steven Beering, National Science Board.
- 10:15 a.m. Panelist Commentary. Congressman Frank Wolf,\* Chairman, Subcommittee on Science, State, Justice, and Commerce, Committee on Appropriations.
  - Congressman Sherwood Boehlert,\*

- Chairman, Committee on Science. Congressman Vernon J. Ehlers,\* Chairman, Subcommittee on Environment, Technology, and Standards, Committee on Science. Congresswoman Eddie Bernice
- Johnson,\* Committee on Science. 11 a.m. Roundtable Discussion and
- Questions from the Audience 11:20 a.m. Panelist Commentary.
- Mary Vermeer Andringa, President and COO, Vermeer Manufacturing Company.
- Alfred Berkeley, Chairman and CEO, Pipeline Trading Systems, LLC.
- William Archey, President and CEO, American Electronics Association. Ronald Bullock, CEO, Bison Gear and
- Engineering. 12 p.m. Roundtable Discussion and
- Questions from the Audience. 12:20 p.m. Panelist Commentary.
  - Cecily Cannan Selby, Biophysicist/ Fellow, New York Academy of Sciences.
  - Jack Collette, Senior Consultant, Delaware Foundation for Science and Mathematics. Robert Tinker, President, The
- Concord Consortium.
- 1 p.m. Roundtable Discussion and Questions from the Audience.
- 1:20 p.m. Closing Remarks. Steven Beering, National Science Board.
  - \*Tentative

For More Information Contact: Dr. Michael P. Crosby, Executive Officer and NSB Office Director. (703) 292– 7000. http://www.nsf.gov/nsb.

#### Michael P. Crosby,

Executive Officer and NSB Office Director. [FR Doc. E5–6788 Filed 12–1–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7555–01–P

## NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. 030-35997]

[License No. 11–27727–01; EA–05–123, 05– 204]

#### In the Matter of Sabia, Inc., San Diego, CA; Confirmatory Order Modifying License (Effective Immediately)

In calendar year 2004, Sabia, Inc., (Sabia or Licensee) had been the holder of a general license pursuant to 10 CFR 150.20, "Recognition of Agreement State Licenses" which allowed Sabia to conduct licensed activities in NRC's jurisdiction using its State of California license. Sabia is also the holder of NRC License No. 11–27727–01 issued by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC or Commission) pursuant to 10 CFR part 30. The NRC license authorizes Sabia to possess and use certain licensed material in fixed gauging devices that have been registered either with the NRC or with an Agreement State and have been distributed in accordance with an NRC or Agreement State specific license. The license was most recently amended on June 21, 2005, and is due to expire on June 30, 2012.

On March 16, 2005, the NRC concluded an investigation into Sabia's activities that were conducted over the period from January to July of 2004, at the Farmersburg Mine, Pimento Indiana; the R.A.G. Emerald Mine, Waynesburg, Pennsylvania; and the McElrov Mine, Moundsville, West Virginia. The investigation reviewed activities conducted under the provisions of a general license granted to Sabia pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 150.20 as they relate to radiation safety and compliance with the Commission's rules and regulations. Based on the results of the investigation, two apparent violations were identified and have been considered for escalated enforcement action in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. The apparent violations considered for escalated enforcement action involved: (1) Sabia's failure to comply with 10 CFR 150.20 when it did not comply with all terms and conditions of its State of California byproduct material license while using licensed material in NRC jurisdiction, and (2) as a result, Sabia effectively transferred licensed material to persons who were not authorized to receive such material under the terms of a specific or general license. In addition, the NRC was concerned that willfulness, in the form of careless disregard, was associated with the first apparent violation. These findings were documented in NRC Inspection Report 150-00004/05-002 (OI Investigation Reports 4-2004-016 and 4-2004-019) dated July 14, 2005.

In response to the July 14, 2005 inspection report, Sabia requested use of the NRC's Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) process to resolve differences it had with the NRC's inspection findings. The NRC uses ADR, a process in which a neutral mediator with no decision-making authority, assists the NRC and the party subject to enforcement action in reaching an agreement to resolve any differences regarding the enforcement action. In this case, an ADR session was conducted between the NRC and Sabia in RIV, Arlington, Texas on August 31, 2005. The ADR session was mediated by a professional mediator arranged through Cornell University's Institute of Conflict Resolution and a settlement agreement was reached.

The elements of the settlement agreement are documented in a letter from Mr. Clinton L. Lingren, President, Sabia to the NRC dated August 31, 2005, and consist of the following:

1. Sabia acknowledges that there were violations as described in NRC Inspection Report 150–00004/05–002. Specifically, there was a violation of 10 CFR 150.20 and 10 CFR 30.41(a) and (b)(5). Sabia does not agree that willfulness was involved. The NRC will not draw any conclusion on whether willfulness was involved with these violations.

2. In order to prevent recurrence of these types of violations, Sabia agrees to take the following actions described in section IV.

3. Consistent with the NRC's ADR policies, Sabia agrees to the issuance of a Confirmatory Order confirming this agreement, and understands that the NRC will issue a press release along with the Confirmatory Order.

4. The NRC agrees not to pursue any further enforcement actions related to these specific issues and violations.

Nothing in this agreement prevents the NRC from taking enforcement actions for violations of this Confirmatory Order.

On November 15, 2005, Sabia consented to issuing this Confirmatory Order with the commitments as described in section IV below. Sabia further agreed in its November 15, 2005, letter that this Confirmatory Order is to be effective upon issuance and that it has waived its right to a hearing on this Confirmatory Order. The NRC has concluded that its concerns can be resolved through effective implementation of Sabia's commitments. Note that Items 1, 3, and 4, above are not included in section IV below. This is because Item 1 reflects Sabia's acknowledgment of the violations and NRC's decision not to draw a conclusion on willfulness. Item 3 relates to agreement of the issuance of the Confirmatory Order and is not needed. And, Item 4 relates to NRC's agreement not to take enforcement action on the apparent violations in exchange for effective implementation of Sabia's additional action.

I find that Sabia's commitments as set forth in section IV are acceptable and necessary, and I conclude that with these commitments the public health and safety are reasonably assured. In view of the foregoing, I have determined that the public health and safety require that Sabia's commitments be confirmed by this Order. Based on the above and the Licensee's consent, this Order is immediately effective upon issuance. Accordingly, pursuant to Sections 81, 161b, 161i, 161o, 182 and 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's regulations in 10 CFR 2.202 and 10 CFR part 30, *It Is Hereby Ordered, Effective Immediately, That License No. 11–27727–01 Is Modified As Follows:* 

In order to prevent recurrence of the types of violations identified in NRC Inspection Report 150–00004/05–002, dated July 14, 2005, Sabia shall take the following actions:

1. Training. In addition to the current training program for all employees who work with nuclear sources (to include technicians, technician supervisors, and all radiation safety officer (RSO) staff) SABIA will put in place training that outlines the responsibilities of the RSO and those who regularly provide checks and balances to ensure that RSO duties are carried out in accordance with NRC requirements, by February 28, 2006. This training will outline policy for internal reviews of communications with regulatory agencies and verification that regulations and license conditions are properly followed. The company president will conduct that portion of the training that relates to policy and overall safety considerations. Specific training with regards to the requirements of 10 CFR 30.9 and potential enforcement actions that can occur will be included. Key principles of all this additional training will be incorporated into annual refresher training. A video record of the initial training will be kept available for review by the NRC.

2. Audits. After implementing efforts to respond to concerns expressed in the ADR meeting and before the end of 2006, SABIA will have a comprehensive audit of its radiation safety program performed by an outside auditor. Sabia will submit for NRC review a copy of the scope of the audit at least 30 days prior to its performance. Within a year after the conclusion of that audit, SABIA will perform an internal audit of that program including verification of actions performed in response to any external audit findings. SABIA will notify the NRC when those audits are complete and make the results available for NRC's review.

The Regional Administrator, NRC Region IV, may relax or rescind, in writing, any of the above conditions upon a showing by Sabia of good cause.

## V

Any person adversely affected by this Confirmatory Order, other than the Licensee, may request a hearing within 20 days of its issuance. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the time to request a hearing. A request for extension of time must be made in writing to the Director. Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555, and include a statement of good cause for the extension. Any request for a hearing shall be submitted to the Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Chief, Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff, Washington, DC 20555. Copies also shall be sent to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555, to the Assistant General Counsel for Materials Litigation and Enforcement at the same address, to the Regional Administrator, NRC Region IV, 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400, Arlington, Texas 76011, and to the Licensee. Because of continuing disruptions in delivery of mail to United States Government offices, it is requested that answers and requests for hearing be transmitted to the Secretary of the Commission either by means of facsimile transmission to 301-415-1101 or by e-mail to hearingdocket@nrc.gov and also to the Office of the General Counsel either by means of facsimile transmission to 301-415-3725 or by email to OGCMailCenter@nrc.gov. If a person other than the licensee requests a hearing, that person shall set forth with particularity the manner in which his interest is adversely affected by this Confirmatory Order and propose at least one admissible contention, addressing the criteria set forth in 10 CFR 2.309(d) and (f).

If a hearing is requested by a person whose interest is adversely affected, the Commission will issue an Order designating the time and place of any hearing. If a hearing is held, the issue to be considered at such hearing shall be whether this Confirmatory Order should be sustained. In the absence of any request for hearing, or written approval of an extension of time in which to request a hearing, the provisions specified in section IV above shall be final 20 days from the date of this Confirmatory Order without further order or proceedings. If an extension of time for requesting a hearing has been approved, the provisions specified in Section IV shall be final when the extension expires if a hearing request has not been received. An Answer or a Request for Hearing Shall Not Stay the Immediate Effectiveness of this Order.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Dated this 22nd day of November 2005. **Michael R. Johnson,**  *Director, Office of Enforcement.* [FR Doc. E5–6750 Filed 12–1–05; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 7590–01–P** 

#### SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

#### Sunshine Act Meeting

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the Government in the Sunshine Act, Pub. L. 94–409, that the Securities and Exchange Commission will hold the following meeting during the week of December 5, 2005:

A closed meeting will be held on Thursday, December 8, 2005 at 2 p.m.

Commissioners, Counsel to the Commissioners, the Secretary to the Commission, and recording secretaries will attend the closed meeting. Certain staff members who have an interest in the matters may also be present.

The General Counsel of the Commission, or his designee, has certified that, in his opinion, one or more of the exemptions set forth in 5 U.S.C. 552b(c), (3), (5), (7), (9)(B), and (10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a), (3), (5), (7), 9(ii) and (10) permit consideration of the scheduled matters at the closed meeting.

Commissioner Glassman, as duty officer, voted to consider the items listed for the closed meeting in closed session.

The subject matter of the closed meeting scheduled for Thursday, December 8, 2005 will be:

Formal orders of investigations;

Institution and settlement of injunctive actions;

- Institution and settlement of administrative proceedings of an enforcement nature; and an
- Adjudicatory matter.

At times, changes in Commission priorities require alterations in the scheduling of meeting items.

For further information and to ascertain what, if any, matters have been added, deleted or postponed, please contact: The Office of the Secretary at (202) 551–5400.

Dated: November 29, 2005.

Jonathan G. Katz,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 05–23612 Filed 11–30–05; 11:33 am]

#### BILLING CODE 8010-01-P

# SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

[Release No. 34–52824; File No. SR–CBOE– 2005–69]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated; Notice of Filing and Immediate Effectiveness of a Proposed Rule Change and Amendment No. 1 Thereto To Delete Certain Exchange Rules, or Portions Thereof, Which Have Been Determined by the Exchange To Be Obsolete or Unnecessary

#### November 22, 2005.

Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act"),<sup>1</sup> and Rule 19b-4 thereunder,<sup>2</sup> notice is hereby given that on September 1, 2005, the Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated ("CBOE" or "Exchange") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission") the proposed rule change as described in Items I, II, and III below, which Items have been prepared by the CBOE. On November 8, 2005, the Exchange filed Amendment No. 1 to the proposal.<sup>3</sup> The Exchange filed the proposed rule change, as amended, as a "non-controversial" rule change under Rule 19b-4(f)(6) under the Act,<sup>4</sup> which renders the proposal effective upon filing with the Commission. The Commission is publishing this notice to solicit comments on the proposed rule change, as amended, from interested persons.

## I. Self-Regulatory Organization's Statement of the Terms of Substance of the Proposed Rule Change

The CBOE proposes to delete certain rules, or portions thereof, which have been determined by the Exchange to be obsolete or unnecessary. The text of the proposed rule change is available on Exchange's Web site (*http:// www.cboe.com*), at the CBOE's Office of the Secretary, and at the Commission's Public Reference Room.

## II. Self-Regulatory Organization's Statement of the Purpose of, and Statutory Basis for, the Proposed Rule Change

In its filing with the Commission, the CBOE included statements concerning the purpose of and basis for the proposed rule change and discussed any comments it received on the proposed

4 17 CFR 240.19b-4(f)(6).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> 17 CFR 240.19b–4.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> See Form 19b–4 dated November 8, 2005, which replaced the original filing in its entirety

<sup>(&</sup>quot;Amendment No. 1").